
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, June 25, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.             Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
     Vice President                                             President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 
Mission Statement 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                            JUNE 25, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 

 
PRESENTATION 

• Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on School 
Accountability Report Card for Fiscal Year 2012-13 Pursuant Williams Settlement 
Legislation 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
• Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2013-14 School Year 

 
• Adoption of 2013-14 Budget 

 
 

DISCUSSIONS 
• Memorandum of Understanding between City of Santa Ana and District 

 
• Board of Education - Student Representative 

 



 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 
 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Study Session - June 6, 2013 and Regular Board 
Meeting - June 11, 2013 
 

1.2 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.3 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 and 2013-14 School 
Years 
 

1.4 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 
Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.5 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of May 29, 2013 through June 11, 2013 
 

1.6 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 29, 2013 
through June 11, 2013 
 

1.7 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 29, 2013 through June 11, 
2013, and Annual for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 
 

1.8 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous 
Furniture, and Equipment and Modification of Disposal Approval Process 
 

1.9 Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 
 

1.10 Authorization to Utilize San Diego Unified School District Contract with Waxie Sanitary 
Supply for Purchase of Non-Warehoused Janitorial Supplies District-wide 
 

1.11 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 13-10862 DP 
 

1.12 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 13-11245 DP 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 



 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Approval of 2013-18 Agreement with THINK Together, Inc., for Management of 
Extended Learning Program Services 
 

4.0 Approval to Partner with California State University, Fullerton, on Building Leadership 
Capacity Initiative for Office of Innovation and Improvement Grant for 2013-18 School 
Years 
 

5.0 Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2013-14 School Year 
 

6.0 Adoption of 2013-14 Budget and Approval of “Attachment A” Addendum 
 

7.0 Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2013-14 School Year 
 

8.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

9.0 Approval of Contract Agreement for Interim Superintendent 
 

10.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 (Two potential case) 
 
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RESIGNATION/RELEASE 
 Public Employment: Assistant Superintendent 
 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE CONTRACT – (Interim Superintendent) 

 
 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 
           Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 
        District Negotiator 

 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, July 23, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 25, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on 

School Accountability Report Card for Fiscal Year 2012-13 Pursuant 

Williams Settlement Legislation 

  

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

PREPARED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to report to the Board the Orange County Department of 

Education (OCDE) third quarterly report on the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 

verification pursuant to the Williams Settlement Legislation.  To ensure compliance, Orange 

County Department of Education (OCDE) is charged with the responsibility to conduct site 

reviews at decile 1-3 schools.  In addition, the County requires that school districts report the 

findings at a regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual reports.   

 

The Orange County Department of Education has completed the 2012-13 Williams Settlement 

Legislation Third Quarterly Report for:   

 

 School Accountability Report Card (SARC) Verification:  The SARCs published in 

the 2012-13 school year were reviewed to determine the accuracy of the information 

reported for sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials, and safety, cleanliness, 

and adequacy of school facilities.  No deficiencies were reported. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

School districts are required to report the overall findings for decile 1-3 schools the findings at a 

regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual reports pursuant to Williams Settlement 

Legislation.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for informational purposes. 

 
HM:eh 

 





























































Superior Standards Successful Students

2013 – 14                 

Adopted Budget

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations

Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget

June 25, 2013

Capital



Superior Standards Successful Students

Today’s Agenda

• Budget Assumptions

• Multi-Year Projection (MYP)

and Ending Fund Balance

• Next Steps

• State Budget Update

Capital 2



Superior Standards Successful Students

Budget Development 

Assumptions
• 1.565% COLA and deficit reduction to 18.997% (School Services of 

California Dartboard).

– The Governor’s LCFF Proposal is NOT included in the SAUSD 
proposed adoption budget for 2013-14

• Common Core Block grant of approximately $9 million

– Funds to implement Common Core, focused on technology and 
instructional materials. Will require a plan for expenditures and 
must be expended over two years

• Loss of Special Education funding due to Federal Sequestration is 
backfilled by the State as identified in the Governor’s proposal

• SIG and ROP Grant Funding are both expiring in 2013-14.

• 21st Century and ASES funding has been reduced

Capital 3



Superior Standards Successful Students

School Services of California, Inc.’s 

Financial Dartboard – REVISED 5/20/13

© 2013 School Services of California, Inc.

Factor 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Statutory COLA (applies to

K-12 and COE Revenue Limit)
3.24% 1.565% 1.80% 2.20% 2.50% 2.70%

K-12 Revenue Limit Deficit % 22.272% 18.997% 18.997% 18.997% 18.997% 18.997%

COE Revenue Limit Deficit % 22.549% 19.233% 19.233% 19.233% 19.233% 19.233%

COLA for Special Education, 

Child Nutrition, American Indian 

Education Centers/Early 

Childhood Education programs 

(on state and local share only)

0.00% 1.565% 1.80% 2.20% 2.50% 2.70%

Other state categorical program

COLA (including Adult 

Education 

and ROC/P)                          Tier I

Tier II

Tier III

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

1.565%

1.565%

1.565%

1.80%

1.80%

1.80%

2.20%

2.20%

2.20%

2.50%

2.50%

2.50%

2.70%

2.70%

2.70%

Capital 4



Superior Standards Successful Students

2013-14 Budget Profile

• Assuming these budget factors:

–The District maintains a structural 
deficit of over $40 million going into 
the 2014-15 school year

–The District will be adopting the 2013-
14 budget with only a 2% statutory 
reserve 

–The District will certify a qualified 
budget status based on the MYP

Capital 5



Superior Standards Successful Students

Review of July 1 Budget MYP

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS 
@ July 1 Budget 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

REVENUE $335,241,296 $329,477,835 $335,492,955

EXPENDITURES $303,386,541 $319,372,573 $317,376,481

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ($52,102,599) ($54,610,249) ($55,822,724)

NET INCREASE/DECREASE (DEFICIT SPENDING) ($20,247,844) ($44,504,987) ($37,706,250)

BEGINNING BALANCE $39,769,987 $19,522,143 ($24,982,844)

DEFICIT SPENDING ($20,247,844) ($44,504,987) ($37,706,250)

ENDING BALANCE $19,522,143 ($24,982,844) ($62,689,094)

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE: 
NON SPENDABLE $1,150,000 $1,150,000 $1,150,000
OTHER DESIGNATED $8,777,828 $0 $0
ECONOMIC UNCERTAINTIES $9,594,315 $9,887,619 $9,815,430
PROP 30 $0 $0 $0
COLA PER SSC DARTBOARD $0 $6,993,140 $8,717,832
TOTAL $19,522,143 $18,030,759 $19,683,262
SHORTFALL $0 ($43,013,603) ($82,372,356)

Capital 6



Superior Standards Successful Students 7

Projected Ending Fund Balances 

(All Other Funds)

Fund (all $s in 000’s)

2012-13 

Estimated 

Actuals

2013-14 

Adopted Difference

Fund 11 - Adult Education $0 $0 $0

Fund 12 – Child Development $65 $69 $4

Fund 13 – Cafeteria $17,545 $27,326 $9,781

Fund 14 – Deferred Maintenance $0 $0 $0

Fund 17 – Special Reserve $0 $0 $0

Fund 21 – Building $15,328 $15,308 ($20)

Fund 25 – Capital Facilities $0 $0 $0

Fund 35 – School Facilities $15,354 $4,147 ($11,207)

Fund 40 – Special Reserve/Capital Outlay $20,221 $0 ($20,221)

Fund 49 – Capital Projects (COP) $1,082 $1,080 ($2)

Fund 51 – Bond Interest & Redemption $15,473 $16,459 $986

Fund 56 – Debt Service $8,158 $8,829 $671

Fund 67 – Self-Insurance $7,857 $7,566 ($291)

Capital



Superior Standards Successful Students

Summary-Next Steps

• June 25th - Public Hearing and Adoption of 2013-

14 Budget

• July 23rd - Revised Budget Adoption for 

Approval

• September 2013 - Identification of Potential 

Budget reductions for 2014-15

Capital 8



Superior Standards Successful Students

Local Control Funding Formula

• Elements of the proposed formula

– A base grant target equal to the undeficited statewide average base 

revenue limit per ADA – $6,816 (includes the 1.565% statutory COLA)

– Differential (weighted) adjustments for early primary, primary, middle, 

and high school grade spans; added funding for K-3 Class-Size 

Reduction (CSR) and 9-12 Career Technical Education (CTE)

– 20% Supplemental Grants for Pupils eligible for free and reduced-

price meals and Foster youth

– 50% Concentration Grants for qualified English Learner population

– The new accountability provisions may make the LCFF more 

restrictive and limit the ability of LCFF funds to mitigate the structural 

deficit in SAUSD

Capital 9



Superior Standards Successful StudentsCapital 10



Superior Standards Successful Students

Funding The Core

New SAUSD interactive budget 

website

• More information and resources 

concerning school funding 

www.sausd.us/fundingthecore

Capital 11

http://www.sausd.us/fundingthecore


Superior Standards Successful Students

Questions?

Capital 12



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 25, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Memorandum of Understanding between City of Santa Ana and 

District  
 
ITEM: Discussion 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the Memorandum of Understanding between the 
SAUSD and City of Santa Ana regarding the Chief of School Police Services.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
A Board member has requested a discussion regarding the SAUSD Chief of School Police 
Services position and the MOU between the SAUSD and City of Santa Ana. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For discussion and future direction. 
 
 
 
 
 
TM/cg 
 

            



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 25, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Board of Education – Student Representative  
 
ITEM: Discussion 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the topic of a Student Representative on the Board 
of Education. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
A Board member has requested a discussion regarding student representation on the Board of 
Education.  This student would provide a voice for students of the Santa Ana Unified School 
District from a youth’s perspective.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for discussion. 
 
 
 
 
 
TM/cg 
 

            



Minutes Book Page 689 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

SPECIAL STUDY SESSION 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

June 6, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:38 p.m. by Vice President Richardson. 

Other members in attendance were Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio and Ms. 

Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Phillips, Mr. 

Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, Mr. Hammitt, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Richardson. 

 

 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION 

 

Secondary Science Course Sequencing 

 

Mr. Richardson asked Dr. Heather Griggs, Executive Director, School Renewal 

to step to the lectern. 

 

Dr. Griggs presented to the Board science requirement comparisons, proposed 

key points about the basic course sequencing, and placement recommendation 

criteria.  Mr. Hernández arrived during the presentation/discussion. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Special Study Session meeting was immediately recessed to consider 

legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.  Mr. Palacio arrived during 

Closed Session. 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hernández 

adjourned the meeting at 9:45 p.m. 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 690                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 6, 2013 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 11, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 



Minutes Book Page 691 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

June 11, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:45 p.m. by Vice President Richardson. 

Other members in attendance were Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Palacio. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Phillips, Mr. 

Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, Mr. Hammitt, and Dr. Rodriguez.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.  Mr. Hernández and Ms. Iglesias 

arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:06 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present then provided an update on an incident 

that happened this morning at approximately 7:40 a.m., an explosion was reported 

inside the girls’ locker room at Valley High School.  A preliminary 

investigation revealed that a faulty gas line or water heater may have caused 

the explosion, but the exact determination was not confirmed. 



Minutes Book Page 692                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 

 

Dr. Meléndez congratulated SAUSD’s newly high school graduates. 

 

Dr. Meléndez thanked Mr. Bruce Hamilin of Guaranty Chevrolet for his 

generousity and donation of a vehicle in support of the High School Perfect 

Attendance Award and congratulated Melissa Garcia, 11th grade student at Century 

High School for being the lucky winner of a brand new Chevy Sonic. 

 

Continuing with recognitions, Dr. Meléndez invited Mr. Sergio Contreras, 

Senior Manager of Education, Orange County United Way, and Mrs. Claudia Flint, 

principal of Middle College High School to the lectern.  Orange County United 

Way is a valued supporter of the District and recently presented Middle College 

with a $15,000 check. 

 

Dr. Meléndez invited Mrs. Eligia Nicolai, President, Soroptimist 

International of Santa Ana/Tustin, Mrs. Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, 

Secondary Education, and Dr. Heather Griggs to the lectern.  Mrs. Nicolai 

addressed the Board to announce the names of recipients of the Young Women of 

Achievement Award:  Adilene Ayala, Alondra Salazar, Ashley Castillo, Blanca 

Asucena Enriquez, Brneda Coria, Carla Lopez, Carmen Avalos, Casima Rossett, 

Clara Ramirez, Clara Romeo, Daisy Espinoza, Daisy Garcia, Dominique Alferez, 

Donaji Mata, Elizabeth Gregory, Gilda Gallardo, Guadalupe Martinez, Isabela 

Lopez, Janet Magana, Jasmin Rodriguez, Joanna de los Angeles, Karen Guzman, 

Kassandra Blancarte, Laura Arrellanes, Laura Zamora, Llanela Chavez , Marilynda 

Bustamante, Miriam Maldonado, Nancy Munoz, Natali Prado, Noemi Ruiz, Selena 

Behena, Solmayra Bermudez, Stephanie Cardozo, Thu Ly, and Zainab Syeda. 

 

Dr. Meléndez acknowledged the generous support of Target and the Heart of 

American Foundation.  She was able to attend the ribbon cutting ceremony at 

Lincoln Elementary School, along with Mr. Richardson recently.  She thanked the 

many volunteers who gave of their time to help with the Lincoln makeover.  The 

new library is filled with brand new books and technologies, and a completely 

fresh, new look. 

 

Dr. Meléndez reported more than 100 Deloitte employee volunteers spent 

Friday at Taft Elementary School beautifying the school.  Volunteers installed an 

education garden plot, painted a variety of colorful murals on the walls, 

designed and painted a map of the United States with directional arrows on the 

school’s blacktop, upgraded the library and book room, and refurbished the 

preschool playground equipment.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Ms. Iglesias were there 

along with Mr. Herman Mendez to thank Deloitte for their partnership and to 

celebrate the makeover with the Taft community.  

 

Dr. Meléndez acknowledged the partnership with the Pacific Symphony and 

THINK Together to provide violin lessons to SAUSD students.  This spring, 4th and 

5th grade students from King, Diamond, and Harvey elementary schools, learned to 

play the violin and performed for their friends, family, and guests at the 

Segerstrom Performing Arts Center Plazacast recently.  They also performed 

earlier this spring at Dia del Niño in Santa Ana.  The students were excited to 

perform alongside their Symphony musician coaches, and special guest, Assistant 

Conductor Alejandro Gutiérrez. 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 693 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 

 

Dr. Meléndez congratulated the Segerstrom High School Varsity and Junior 

Varsity Dance Teams for both placing 1st at USA Spirit Nationals in the Song/Pom 

Division. What's exciting about this accomplishment is that the majority of the 

squad never had formal dance training.  Their success is an example of excellence 

through hard work 

 

Dr. Meléndez reported that the Valley High School Culinary Arts students 

are National Cooking Up Change Champions for the second consecutive year.  

Congratulations to the students, teachers, mentors, and Principal Mr. Patrick 

Yrarrazaval-Correa. 

 

Dr. Meléndez concluded her remarks by thanking the Board, the wonderful team 

in the Superintendent’s office, administrative staff, teachers, community members, 

parents, and students for a heartfelt retirement event.  Her husband and parents 

were touched by all the kind words and wonderful gestures. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment of Charles E. 

McCully to the position of Interim Superintendent. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ______Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __4____ Noes ______ Abstain ___1___ Absent ______  

 

By a vote of 4-1, the Board took action to approve the appointment of Todd A. 

Irving to the position of Principal at Spurgeon Intermediate. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___X__ Richardson ______Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __4____ Noes ___1___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

By a vote of 4-1, the Board took action to authorize staff to continue MMM 

negotiations to discuss the potential purchase of the modular buildings.  If MMM is 

not receptive to the District’s inquiry, the District can explore its legal options 

in more detail. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ______Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson ______Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __4____ Noes ___1___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 694                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for June 2013, Juan Guerrero 

 

Mr. Hernández called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Anuar 

Shalash, Assistant Principal at Community Day Intermediate/High School, and Mr. 

Juan Guerrero.  Mr. Guerrero was nominated as Classified Employee of the Month 

for June 2013, for his understanding of people which allows him to contribute to 

the daily operations of the school. 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2013, Josie Amador 

 

Mr. Hernández called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Ms. Deidra 

Powell, Chief Communications Officer, and Ms. Josie Amador.  Ms. Amador was 

nominated as Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2013, for being 

pleasant, professional, kind, generous, focused, organized, eager, 

knowledgeable, and bright.  No matter the task and barriers of a project, she is 

always up to the challenge to see it all the way through.  She exemplifies the 

highest degree of customer service every single day by meeting the needs of all 

her customers in a fast-paced environment. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Review of 2013-14 Preliminary Budget 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO to 

step to the lectern.   

 

Dr. Phillips reported to the Board budget development assumptions, budget 

profile, and upcoming expenditures.  

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Janet Schermer addressed the Board on 

elementary music staffing challenges.  Maria Ocegueda addressed the board on 

Sierra Preparatory Academy, Willard Intermediate, Century, Saddleback, and Santa 

Ana High School parent centers.  Maria Alatorre addressed the Board on the 

support of the TOSA position at Lathrop Intermediate.  Deyaneira Garcia 

addressed the Board on a personnel issue.  Stephanie Stotelmeyer, Gary Brooks, 

frank Garcia, Tammra Detviler, Deborah Price-Flores, Tanjay Castro, Stephanie 

Tellez, Andrea Howell, Eliseo Quintero, and Maria Gonzalez addressed the Board 

on related issues to special education. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 695 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion 

and separate action:  

 

1.4 Authorization to Renew Contract with Illuminate Education 

Incorporated for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.5 Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and 

STAR Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc. 

 

1.8 Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 

Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 

Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.12 Approval of Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services for 

Invoicing Reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative 

Activities Programs for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.17 Authorization to Renew Contracts Awarded through Request for 

Proposals or Bid for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows in: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting – May 28, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Parking Lot Lease Agreement with Santa Ana Broadway Bilingual 

Seventh Day Adventist Church for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018 Program 

Years 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.6 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

304353 – Saddleback High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, .4, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 13, 2013. 

 

308523 – Santa Ana High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 31, 2014. 

 

194221 – Santa Ana High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 11, 2014. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 696                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 
 

307826 – Willard Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, .4, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 13, 2013. 

 

321446 – Willard Intermediate 

 For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 31, 2014. 

 

320246 – Willard Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph .4, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 31, 2014. 

 

1.7 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School 

Year 

 

1.9 Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students with 

Disabilities 

 

1.10 Approval of Memoranda of Understanding for 2013-14 School Year with 

Capistrano, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba 

Linda, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts for Deaf/Hard 

of Hearing Students 

 

1.11 Approval of Agreement for Children’s Hospital of Orange County Work 

Internship Site for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.13 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of May 8, 2013 through May 28, 2013 

 

1.14 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

May 8, 2013 through May 28, 2013 

 

1.15 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

May 8, 2013 through May 28, 2013, and Annual for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

1.16 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.18 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid No’s 13-12 and 03-13, 

Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various 

E-Rate Eligible Sites District-wide 

 

1.19 Approval of Deductive Change Order for Bid Package No. 4 Doors, Hardware, 

Drywall, Plaster, Glazing, and Insulation at Lowell Elementary School 

Under Modernization Project 

 

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                            Minutes Book Page 697 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.4 Authorization to Renew Contract with Illuminate Education Incorporated 

for 2013-14 School Year 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 

4-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to authorize the renewal of a contract 

agreement with Illuminate Education Incorporated in the amount of $216,000 

for the 2013-14 school year. 

 

1.5 Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and STAR 

Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc. 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-

0, to authorize administration to renew subscription with Renaissance 

Learning, Inc., for STAR Reading and Accelerated Reader for one year. 

 

1.8 Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 

Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 

Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the continuing master contracts and/or individual service 

agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies for students with 

disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 

 

1.12 Approval of Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services for Invoicing 

Reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Programs 

for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 

4-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the contract with Paradigm 

Healthcare Services for invoicing reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Cedi-Cal 

Administrative Activities programs for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016. 

 

1.17 Authorization to Renew Contracts Awarded through Request for Proposals 

or Bid for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

4-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to renew contracts 

awarded through Bids or Request for Proposals for 2013-14 fiscal year for 

the term of the original contracts.  Mr. Palacio approved the item with 

the exception of Bid No. 23-09, Bid No. 17-10, Bid No. 39-11, and Bid No. 

41-11. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 698                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, 

AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias out of room, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the 

gifts. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF PART I 2013-14 CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND 

REPORTING SYSTEM FOR FUNDING TO CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias out of room, to approve the submission of Part I of the 2013-

14 Consolidated Application and Reporting System for funding to the 

California State Department of Education. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF ENGLISH 12 - EXPOSITORY READING AND WRITING COURSE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the English 12 – Expository Reading and Writing Course. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF PARTICIPATION IN 2013-14 CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP ACADEMIES FOR 

CENTURY AND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOLS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the participation in the 2013-14 California Partnership 

Academies for Century and Valley high schools. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND GANG PREVENTION/INTERVENTION SERVICES FOR 

2013-14 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, 

Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the consultant agreement with the 

Orange County Department of Education for mental health and gang 

prevention/intervention services for the 2013-14 school year. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR SPECIAL SCHOOLS PROGRAM WITH 

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR 2013-14 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias out of room, to approve the Memorandum of understanding for 

Special Schools program with the Orange County Department of Education for 

the 2013-14 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                           Minutes Book Page 699 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 

 

8.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2972 – AUTHORIZING ANNUAL LEVY OF 

SPECIAL TAXES WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 OF SANTA 

ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CENTRAL PARK PROJECT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, 

Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 12/13-2972 authorization 

the annual levy of special taxes within Community Facilities District No. 

2004-1 of the Santa Ana Unified School District Central Park Project for 

fiscal year 2013-14.  Copy attached. 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF FUNDING PLAN FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, 

ENGINEERING, AND MATHEMATICS ACADEMY PATHWAYS UTILIZING QUALIFIED ZONE 

ACADEMY BONDS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the funding plan for the implementation of Science, Technology, 

Engineering, and Mathematics academy pathways utilizing Qualified Zone 

Academy Bonds. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT AND CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 41, REGARDING 

SUMMER 2013 4/40 WORK WEEK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Memorandum of understanding between the Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 

41, regarding summer 2013 4/40 work week. 

 

11.0  APPROVAL TO APPOINT THE SAUSD ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT, HUMAN RESOURCES AND 

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, 

Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve appointment of Mark A. McKinney as 

SAUSD Associate Superintendent, Human Resources and approve the employment 

agreement with SAUSD: Mr. Richardson stated that the approval is subject to 

Mr. McKinney’s acceptance of the terms of his employment agreement. 

 

12.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Personnel Calendar. Copy attached. 

 

13.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Congratulated all of the High Schools on completing the year 

successfully with students graduating/promoting; 

 Congratulated the High Schools on the Senior Exit Interviews; always a 

highlight of the year for her; attended Valley and Santa Ana High 

Schools; very informative. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 700                                           Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 11, 2013 
 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Fun going to ceremonies and looking forward to commencements;  

 Announced the Annual 4th of July celebration and history walk on June 

30th; 

 Blessed to work with good teachers and principals; thanked the Board 

for being patient and understanding in her seven months on the Board; 

 Dr. Melendez’s retirement party was beautiful; she will miss her; 

seeing the parents and community there, is a testament of the great job 

she has done at SAUSD. 
 

Mr. Richardson 

 Excited to take part in the Math Field Day at Villa Fundamental;  

 Enjoyed the car give-a-way; thanked Mr. and Mrs. Hamilin of Guaranty 

Chevrolet for their continued support; 

 Attended the Santa Ana Strings program at the Performing Arts Center; 

great partnership with Pacific Symphony; 

 Attended the Intermediate School Athletic Awards held in the Elks 

Lodge; 

 Attended a positive meeting with the City of Santa Ana and School 

District Liaison Committee; great partnership. 
 

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked staff for handling the Valley emergency; 

 Attended the Middle College and Alternative Education Graduations; 

 Attended the Guaranty Chevrolet Perfect Attendance Program; thankful 

for the business partnership; 

 Excited to have attended the Employee Longevity Recognition, Employee 

Retirement Dinner, and Spring Sports Recognition events; 

 Enjoyed the retirement party for Dr. Meléndez; was great and well 

received. 
 

Mr. Hernández 

 Attended the Math Field Day; his 4th grade son represented Thorpe 

Fundamental; thanked Dr. Rodriguez, Lisa Solomon and her family for 

volunteering; 

 Thanked Mr. and Mrs. Hamlin for leading the way in community 

involvement; 

 Announced that a Board consensus was received to convert the Special 

Study Session on June 25, 2013 to a Regular Board Meeting. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hernández 

adjourned the meeting at 10:00 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 25, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. 
 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 





































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     June 12, 2013 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 29-MAY-2013 through 11-JUN-2013 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                            $4,467,762.32 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                          $15,547.20 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                            $142,378.66 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $17,940.98 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                      $2,618.00 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                   $114,908.15 

 

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $38,863.62 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                           $1,029,436.64 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $15,325.00 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                   $3,300,500.00 

 

 

                                 Grand Total:                   $8,702,977.20 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                    Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-MAY 2013 through 11-JUN-2013     Page: 1 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280006   AT&T 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICT-WIDE             $45,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICT-WIDE             $10,181.18 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280008   VERIZON WIRELESS 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICT-WIDE              $95,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280369   WARE DISPOSAL, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Housekeeping       DISTRICT-WIDE             $588,000.00 

 Discretionary       Services Trash 

 Accounts 

 

280642   DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT NETWORK                          2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $26,286.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $141,352.00 

 Health Services     Contracts 

 

280643   SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMPENSATION 

 Workers'            W/C Claims         RISK MANAGEMENT         $3,300,000.00 

 Compensation        Classified 

 

281185   A HIGHER LEVEL                                            2012/07/24 

 Child Nutrition:    Consultant         FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $85,000.00 

 School Programs     Noninstructional 

 

284505   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICT-WIDE              $90,653.44 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

285017   #1 AT-HOME TUTORS, INC.                                   2012/11/11 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $8,100.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-MAY 2013 through 11-JUN-2013     Page: 2 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

285020   THINK TOGETHER                                            2012/11/11 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $108,136.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285021   SYLVAN LEARNING CENTER OF IRVINE                          2012/11/11 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $6,976.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285022   STUDENTNEST, INC. dba  STUDENTNEST,COM.                   2012/11/11 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $24,960.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285023   ROCKET LEARNING PARTNERS, LLC                             2012/11/11 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $175,576.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285029   CLUB Z! IN-HOME TUTORING SERVICES                         2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $15,968.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285030   PROFESSIONAL TUTORS OF AMERICA, INC.                      2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $137,360.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285031   !APRENDE! TUTORING                                        2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $19,340.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-MAY 2013 through 11-JUN-2013     Page: 3 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

285038   HEALTHY FAMILIES                                          2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $13,720.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285047   BRAIN HURRICANE, LLC                                      2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $36,200.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285051   APPLE LEARNING COMPANY                                    2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $13,720.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285052   ALTERNATIVES UNLIMITED, INC.                              2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $38,448.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285055   A BETTER TOMORROW EDUCATION                               2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $70,837.75 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285061   THE ACADEMIC ADVANTAGE                                    2012/11/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $15,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285065   ! # 1 TOUCH-SCREEN TABLET COMPUTER TUTORING               2012/06/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $67,672.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-MAY 2013 through 11-JUN-2013     Page: 4 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

285653   APRENDE TUTORING dba OXFORD TUTORING                      2012/11/12 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $15,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

285657   #1 ACADEMIA DE SERVICIO DE TUTORIA                        2012/11/12 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $91,276.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

286230   CENGAGE LEARNING dba NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC LEARNING 

 Title III Limited   Materials &        ENGLISH LEARNER            $29,084.88 

 English Proficiency Supplies/Software  PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

287270   ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION, CO. 

 OPSC School         Construction       ROOSEVELT                  $13,682.67 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       REMINGTON                  $13,682.68 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

287466   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Construction       WILSON ELEMENTARY         $138,774.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

287544   APPLE, INC. 

 Head Start          Non-Capitalized    CHILD DEVELOPMENT          $25,733.00 

                     Equipment 

 

287549   XPEDX, AN INTERNATIONAL PAPER COMPANY 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $30,581.76 

                     INVENTORY 

 

287582   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICT-WIDE             $116,756.20 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

287596   TOMARK SPORTS, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH            $39,063.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

287620   APPLE, INC. 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Materials &        SPURGEON                    $6,476.50 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-MAY 2013 through 11-JUN-2013     Page: 5 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

287620   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact     Materials &        SPURGEON                      $150.00 

 Aid-LEP             Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    SPURGEON                   $59,100.00 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

287652   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $18,470.28 

                     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $20,911.99 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

287658   DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 Unrestricted         Other Debt Service REGIONAL                 $251,523.74 

 Regional             Principal          OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                            PROGRAM 

 

287679   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $25,786.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

287689   PASCO SCIENTIFIC 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        WILLARD                    $28,773.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

287710   COLLEGE BOARD SAT PROGRAM 

 Advanced Placement  Other Contracts    SECONDARY DIVISION        $309,887.00 

 Examination Fees 

 

287719   UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA  IRVINE 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $69,930.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 Gear Up IV (RSCC    Consultants        SECONDARY DIVISION         $25,000.00 

 Fiscal Agent)       Instructional 

 

287751   DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY         $35,689.41 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $38,043.74 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

287752   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Construction       GREENVILLE                $122,762.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 29-MAY 2013 through 11-JUN-2013     Page: 6 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

287761   STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $51,024.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

287767   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 OPSC School         Building Architect FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $29,203.24 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

287770   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect MACARTHUR                  $59,868.63 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

287771   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect SADDLEBACK HIGH           $313,093.74 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

287772   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 2nd Sale-Qualified  Building Architect DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $38,863.62 

 School Construction                    SCHOOL 

 

287778   MCPEEK'S DODGE OF ANAHEIM 

 Unrestricted        Capital Outlay     SCHOOL POLICE              $27,556.00 

 Discretionary       Vehicle            SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: June 13, 2013 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 29-MAY-2013 through 11-JUN-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $4,411,207.86 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $2,729.11 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $995,042.98 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $48,476.61 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                      $29,376.98 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $33,207.94 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $584,444.96 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $94,366.37 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $88,369.17 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,350,559.44 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $11,637,781.42 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,                       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  





















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

6 Dry Erase White Boards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Santiago

8 Student Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Valley

3 Book Shelf N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Lincoln

2 Computer Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Valley

4 Table N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Lincoln

8 Student Single Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Santiago

5 Library Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Valley

3 TV Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

2 Office Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A District Storage

34 Utility Carts N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Santiago/Valley/   

Thorpe

4 Teacher Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Valley

1 Scoreboard N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Valley

40 Stools N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Santiago

4 Doors N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Lincoln

1 EZ GO Utility cart 80086 80086 849401 N/A N/A  N/A N/A District

1 Taylor Dunn Utility cart 4362 4362 N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A District

1 EZ GO Utility cart 80862 80862 A551482 N/A N/A  N/A N/A District

1 Taylor Dunn Utility cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A District

1 EZ GO Utility cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A District

1 EZ GO Utility cart 82184 82184 N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A District

2 Telephone Towers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Thorpe

2 Food Service Coolers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Valley

8 Volleball Poles N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Segersrtrom

4

Volleyball pole stands and 

safety straps N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Segerstorm

3 Roto-tillers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

6 Weed Wackers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

5 Hedge Trimmers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

11 Lawn Mowers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

13 Lawn Edgers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

1 Leaf Blower N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

2 Vacuums N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

1 Pressure Washer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

1 Field Sprayer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

6 Floor Buffer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

1 Wood Plainer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

10 Vacuums N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

2 Band Saws N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

1 Jig Saw N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

4 Drill Presses N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

1 Storage Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Building Services

2 Electrict Filing Systems N/A N/A N/A N/A Jul-85  N/A N/A Human Resources

1

Catepillar Electric forklift 

and Charger N/A N/A 5DB02905 F30 1989  N/A N/A Warehouse

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

Page 1 of 1



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2013-14

No. Organizations User Estimated Fee

1.

ACSA Orange County District Superintendent's Organization 

Meetings
Superintendent's Office

$500

2.

Asian Pacific Islander School Board Members Association 

(APISBMA)
Superintendent's Office

$100

3. Arts Orange County Public Information Office $260

4. Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) All Administrators $8,850

5. California Association of Directors of Activities (CADA) High School Activity Directors $250 per site

6. California Child Development Administrators Association 

(CCDAA) Early Childhood $300

7. California's Coalition for Adequate School Housing (CASH) 

Maintenance Network Facilities $209

8. California Colleges & University Police Chiefs Association 

(CCUPCA) School Policer Services $50 

9. California Head Start Association (CHSA) Head Start $300

10. California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) All High School Athletics $50 per Sport

11. California Latino School Boards Association (CLSBA) Superintendent's Office $100 each

12. California League of High School (CLHS) All High Schools $2,360

13. California League of Middle Schools (CLMS) Intermediate Schools $2,655

Description:  Monthly meetings involving all O.C. Superintendent's and County Superintendent's for the purpose of 

communication and operational matters.

Description:  Association is a non-profit organization dedicated to encouraging and supporting thoughful, systematic and 

coordinated research, and evaluating and developing appropriate policies and practices to serve the needs of Asian 

Pacific Islander students and families.

Description:  An organization that publishes Imagination Celebration, a publication that promotes SAHS Arts on the 

Lawn.

Description:  ACSA is an association that provides essential services and benefits tailored to our needs as a school leader.  

Services provided are as follows: ACSA Alerts, Advocacy, Leadership Magazine, EdCal, Member Rates, Professional 

Standards, Low Cost Group, Rates, and discounts.

Description:  CADA provides the introduction and support to develop an effective Student Council with activities and 

leadership training.  It also provides the opportunity to learn how to run an effective Student Council, create team 

building, obtain information on legal and legislative issues, and promote student leadership.

Description:  California Child Development  Administrators Association supports leaders and administrators of ALL 

publicly funded early care and education programs in California.  CCDAA is a powerful voice in Sacramento, advocating 

against budget cuts, sponsoring successful legislation to establish, and making your voice heard regarding legislation 

time and again.

Description:  C.A.S.H Maintenance Network was formed in 1996 to strengthen maintenance efforts Statewide and to 

increase public and legislative awareness and funding for school maintenance issues.

Description: Membership in this organization is beneficial to the District because they provide information and training 

to our staff regarding issues and changes that directly affect Head Start and State Preschool programs.

Description:  This is a requirement for all high schools in the State of California in order to be eligible to participate in any 

athletic contest.

Description:  CLSBA is an organization providing support to school board members and trustees to move forward 

education policy to increase P-12 student achievement.

Description: This organization provides resources and staff development opportunities that pertain to grades 9-12 

education including reduction in conference fees and opportunity to participate in high school grade activities.

Description: The non-profit Association is dedicated to promoting and advancing the professional development of 

higher educational campus safety by acting as a focal point for the exchange of professional ideas and information, and 

by hosting conferences and training classes.

Description: This organization provides resources and staff development opportunities that pertain to middle grade 

education reduction in conference fees and the opportunity to participate in a variety of middle grade activities.

1



MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2013-14

No. Organizations User Estimated Fee

14. California School Boards Association (CSBA) Superintendent's Office $31,000

15. California School Library Association (CSLA) Educational Services $150

16. Californians for School Facilities (CSF) Facilities $2,550

17. California School Resource Officers' Association (CSROA) School Police Services $25

18. CalSPRA Public Information Office $100

19. CA Police Chiefs Association (Cal Chiefs) School Police Services $125 

20. Coalition for Adequate Funding for Special Education Support Services $1,600

21. Coalition for Adequate School Housing (CASH) Facilities $671

22. College Board All High Schools $325

23. Computer Using Educators (CUE) Education Technology $40

24. Constitutional Rights Foundation (CRF) Educational Services/All High School $350

Description: This association is for school board members in California.  CSBA provides support and political advocacy 

for School Board members.  The Education Alliance, a subset of CSBA, provides legal service and advice to school board 

and districts. Superintendent and  Board members will receive subscriptions to California School News, California School 

Magazine, and access to GAMUT. GAMUT is an online policy information service providing school districts resources 

when updating Board Policies and Admnistrative Regulations.

Description: This is an organization of library media teachers, classroom teachers, paraprofessionals, district, and county 

coordinators of curriculum, media and technology, and others committed to enriching student learning by building a 

better future for school libraries.  The association encourages professional growth, provides avenues for sharing 

common concerns represents  the interests of school libraries to the Legislature and the California Department of 

Education, and enables members to serve the educational needs of the multi-culturally diverse students of California.

Description: CSF is a coalition of California school districts and business groups working together for federal assistance 

for school construction.  The goal of the  coalition is to help California schools get their fair share of federal school 

construction funds and advocate for more reasonable federal regulations affecting school facilities.

Description:  The CSROA is comprised of dedicated peace officers and educators of California who readily commit their 

experiences, efforts, and knowledge to achieve the common goal of providing all California schools with a safe and 

healthy learning environment.   Members of the CSROA serve California's schools statewide, participating in various 

community-based prevention efforts and convene with a number of committees dedicated to recognizing the potential 

in today's youth.

Description: Provides advice, support and information for school public information office.

Description:  Coalition in supporting the advocacy efforts for increase funding for special education.

Description: Coalition of entities for lobbying of State legislation regarding facilities issues.

Description:  This organization provides services to comprehensive high schools to help teachers deliver AP courses, to 

provide counselors and administrators help in understanding and administering SAT and PSAT testing, results and 

potential, and to develop successful Advanced Placement Program that promote equal access and success for all 

students.

Description:  Computer Using Educators, Inc. is a nonprofit educational corporation founded in 1978. CUE's goal is to 

advance student achievement through technology in all disciplines from preschool through college.  With an active 

current membership of thousands of educational professionals, CUE supports many regional affiliates and Special 

Interest Groups, CUE Conferences are California's premier educational technology events.  CUE is the largest 

organization of its type in the west and one of the largest in the United States.

Description: Provides the school with access to participate in the Mock Trial Competition and Law Day activities.

Description: The purpose of the California Police Chiefs' Association is to promote and advance the science and art of 

police administration and crime prevention: to develop and disseminate professional administrative practices, and to 

promote their use in the police profession: to foster police cooperation and the exchange of information and experience 

throughout the State: to bring about recruitment and training in the police profession of qualified persons: to encourage 

the adherence of all police officers to high professional standards of conduct in the strict compliance with the Law 

Enforcement Officer's Code of Ethics. 

2



MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2013-14

No. Organizations User Estimated Fee

25.

Cooperative Organization for Development of Employee 

Selection Procedures (CODESP) Human Resources $1,850

26. Council of Great City Schools Business Services $41,281

27. Future Business Leaders of American (FBLA) Educational Services/Valley H.S. $500

28. Golden West League High School Athletics $2,000

29. International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) School Police Services $120

30. Middle College National Consortium Middle College High School $500

31. National Association for the Education of Young Children Early Childhood Education $300

32. National Association of School Resource Officers' (NASRO) School Police Services $40

33. National Notary Association Business Services/District Office $275

34. National PTA Educational Services/All School Sites $25

Description:  CODESP was established to provide assistance in certificated and classified employement selection 

procedures.  Among the products and services CODESP provides are: testing materials; salary surveys; training; 

seminars; workshops for personnel employees, job-related selection procedures; analysis and implementation of fair 

employment regulations and guidelines; access to a clearinghouse of information on testing and selection; access to an 

established item bank.  This membership has benefited the Human Resources Department immensely.

Description:  Membership in this organization exclusively represents the needs of urban public schools and will allow the 

District to join representatives from 66 other big-city districts who share a wealth of information, combine political 

influence, and collaborate on issues and challenges facing inner-city schools. Membership includes access to KPI 

Performance Management System which provides powerful metrics for analysis of District practices and operations 

compared to the 66-member districts with similar challenges and demographics.

Description:  Program activities include academic training, career and business education training, academic 

competition, and academic field trips.  The club allows business technology students to visit worksites, compete with 

fellow FBLA students from other schools, and develop team building skills while teacher the importance of setting and 

achieving goals.

Description:  League dues required for high schools to participate in sports programs. (Santa Ana and Segerstrom).

Description: The IACP shall advance professional police services; promote enhanced administrative, technical, and 

operational police practices; foster cooperation and the exchange of information and experience among police leaders 

and police organizations of recognized professional and technical standing throughout the world.

Description:  Professional development organization for secondary and postsecondary public-sector educators.  The 

Consortium provides ongoing technical assistance and support to both new and established middle college high schools 

as they implement educational reforms and engage in professional activities designed to help underperforming students 

meet high academic standards.  Member schools participate in a Critical Friends Review every five years, students meet 

annually to discuss significant issues that affect their lives and communities, and educators meet twice yearly for 

professional development and assistance.

Description:  NAEYC supports our State and affecting early childhood education and many other benefits, helping them 

become leaders in discussions on many topics, from the development and implementation of quality rating and 

improvement systems (QRIS) and state-financed prekindergarten programs to the development of comprehensive 

systems for early childhood education, including integrated professional development systems.

Description:  The NASRO is the largest school-based police ogranization in the U.S. with a membership of over 6,000 

school police officers.  The NASRO provides a vast network of experience and expertise all directed at one goal of 

providing a safe learning environment for students.

Description:  Association has unlimited hotline support via the telephone with expert notaries giving advice and 

answering any question notaries may have.  NNA provides professional training programs and online services.

Description: Organizational membership.

3



MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2013-14

No. Organizations User Estimated Fee

35. Orange County Academic Decathlon All High Schools/Educational Services $500

36. Orange County Gang Investigators Association (OCGIA) School Police Services $120

37. Orange County School Board Association (OCSBA) Superintendent's Office $125

38. Orange County Special Education Alliance (OCSEA) Support Services $16,846.08

39. Orange County Training Managers Association School Police Services $70

40. Orange Coast League High School Athletics $2,000

41. Orange League High School Athletics $2,000

42.
PBS SoCAL/KOCE-TV FOUNDATION

Educational Services/Information 

Technology $59,000

43. Police Executive Research Forum (PERF) School Police Services $160 

44. Recording for Blind and Dyslexic Special Education $500

45. Region IX Head Start Association Head Start/State Pre-School $250

46. Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce Superintendent's Office $1,595

Description:  Provides the District with an ever-increasing number of partnership opportunities.  The District does not 

participate in the SAC-PAC.

Description:  OC Special Education Alliance was established to meet the need for a countywide system that can focus on 

special education.  This includes providing parent education on topics of interest and leadership opportunities for 

parents to lobby their state representatives regarding special education, with an emphasis on adequate state and 

federal funding of special education.  The Alliance also offers staff development and training to school employees, with 

a focus on alternative dispute resolution strategies to improve positive communication with parents.  In addition, the 

Alliance oversees the decisions and rulings rendered by administrative agencies, so that proactive measures can be 

considered when the outcome has a countywide significance or is precedent setting in its implications for all students.

Description:  To professionally and responsibly represent all local law enforcement agencies in matters of training 

management.  This includes a partnership between OCTMA, allied training manager organizations, California Police 

Officer Standards and Training, Chief's and Sheriff's Organizations, and associations interested in furthering the goals of 

law enforcement training.

Description: The Police Executive Research Forum (PERF), is a non-profit organization that is a police research 

organization and a provider of management services, technical assistance, and executive-level education to support law 

enforcement agencies.  PERF helps to improve the delivery of police services through the exercise of strong national 

leadership; public debate of police and criminal justice issues; and research and policy development.

Description:  Allows the school to participate in the highest level of academic competition through teams of students.  

Students compete with other students in the county and gain considerable growth in their own academic knowledge 

and discipline.

Description: The goals of OCGIA are to provide the tools, information, and resources that are needed to effectively 

suppress, investigate, and prosecute gang participants in a more professional and ethical manner.  OCGIA is committed 

to the education and development of its members in order to  better serve the community.

Description: The OCSBA promotes cooperation between Districts.  It provides an exchange of information on school 

issues and holds conferences/workshops/seminars for its membership.

Description:  Membership in these organizations is beneficial to the District because they provide information and 

training to our staff regarding issues and changes that directly affect Head Start and State Preschool Programs.

Description:  League dues are required for high schools to participate in sports. (Godinez and Saddleback).

Description: League dues are required for high schools to participate in sports. (Century and Valley).

Description:  Provides a cost-lowering mechanism by which districts join together to purchase high quality resource 

media.  The consortia offer teachers liberal access to videos and teachers' guides, effective use of television and 

Discovery Streaming for instruction in the classroom.  Copyright and broadcast clearances are included which allows 

teachers to copy for their own collection and the District to maintain a central video library.

Description:  Provides curriculum books on tape for students needing this assistive technology.

4



MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2013-14

No. Organizations User Estimated Fee

47. Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce for High School Inc. ROP $800

48. School Energy Coalition Facilities $250

49.
School Services of California (SSC)

Cabinet Membership/Business 

Services $3,000

50. School Nutrition Association Food Services $2,000

51. Special Education Local Plan Area Administrators of California Support Services $600

52. Urban Education Dialogue User: Superintendent's Office $3,000

53. Vietnamese American Chamber of Commerce (VACOC) Superintendent's Office $500

54. Western Association of Schools & Colleges (WASC) All High Schools $8,000

Description:  VACOC promotes and supports businesses, education and community partners in order to benefit 

commerce, education and philanthropy to advance economic growth.

Description: Annual membership fees are required to participate in the accreditation process for all high schools.

Description: The Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Administrators is a State-wide organization that addresses 

issues related to the implementation of Special Education programs in districts across California.  SELPA Administrators 

meet monthly with State Department of Education officials in Sacramento of San Diego to discuss service delivery, new 

trends, resolve problems and develop legislation to address Special Education concerns.  The member dues offset costs 

related to hosting ten (10) meetings held during the school year.

Description:  The District staff has continued to work with the Chamber of Commerce to design and develop concepts for 

the High School Inc. Academies at Valley High School.  The program concurrently prepares students for higher education 

through implementation of the "a-g" requirements (University of California  and State University systems), while 

providing career technical training for immediate entry into the workforce.

Description:  Coalition is dedicated to fudning for school projects that will reduce energy usage, save money, produce 

clean renewable power for our students and communities throughout California.

Description:  The District receives ongoing information and advice in all facets of school operation.  Primary emphasis is 

related to legislation and school business functions as they relate to programmatic issues, and collective bargaining.

Description: The School Nutrition Association (SNA) is the only professional association dedicated solely to the support 

and well being of school nutrition professionals in advancing good nutrition for all children.

Description:  The Urban Education Dialogue brings together superintendents from California urban schools three times a 

year to share best practices, generate creative ideas, and improve education policy.

5



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 25, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

PREPARED BY: Arturo Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 

   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 

behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 

the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 

of the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 

designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

 

 

 

 
HM:AJ:eh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

   

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – June 25, 2013 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Adams 

Elementary 

 $569 Lifetouch National 

School Studio 

Ms. Cathy Becher 

Irvine 

Field trips 

 

Edison 

Elementary 

 $628 Lifetouch National 

School Studio 

Ms. Cathy Becher 

Irvine 

Field trips and 

instructional 

supplies 

 

Garfield 

Elementary 

 $3,456 Garfield PTA 

Mrs. Guadalupe Aguilar 

Santa Ana 

Student support 

and enrichment, 

and instructional 

supplies 

 

Jackson 

Elementary 

 $500 The Scotts Company and 

Subsidiaries 

Mr. Mark J. Weaver 

Marysville, OH 

Jackson’s garden 

 

Kennedy 

Elementary 

 $500  Kennedy PTA 

Ms. Adriana Enriquez 

Santa Ana 

Playworks 

consultant fee 

 

Kennedy 

Elementary 

  $575   McDonalds 

Ms. Carina Arellano 

Santa Ana 

Playworks 

consultant fee  

 

Kennedy 

Elementary 

 $500 The Scotts Company and 

Subsidiaries 

Mr. Mark J. Weaver 

Marysville, OH 

Playworks 

consultant fee 

 

Kennedy 

Elementary 

 $821 Lifetouch National 

School Studio 

Ms. Cathy Becher 

Irvine 

Playworks 

consultant fee 

 

Lincoln 

Elementary 

 $500 Buddhist Tzu Chi 

Foundation 

Mrs. Emily W. Chu 

San Dimas 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Madison 

Elementary 

 $3,275  Mr. Ted Holcomb 

Los Alamitos 

Teachers, 

Classified staff, 

and parent 

appreciation and 

student incen-

tives/rewards  

 



 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

HM:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

Martin 

Elementary 

  $3,716 CANAAN Presbyterian 

Church 

Sr. Pastor Inn Chul 

Kim 

Santa Ana 

Fifth grade 

Science Camp 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $1,484 John Muir PTA 

Mr. Danny Garza 

Santa Ana 

Student agendas 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $1,539 School Portraits by 

Kranza 

Mr. Gary R. Kranz, Sr. 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $500 West Ed 

Barbara Dietsch, Ph.D. 

Los Alamitos 

Staff recognition 

 

Segerstrom 

High School 

 $750 United Health Care 

Ms. Liz Herrera 

Santa Ana 

Track and field 

program 

 

Regional 

Occupational 

Program (ROP) 

  $600  Mrs. Patricia Carter 

Tustin 

ROP student 

scholarships 

 

June 25, 2013 

donations 

    $16,813       

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$156,348   

 

$173,161 

 

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0





 

  AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND THINK TOGETHER, INC. 

FOR MANAGEMENT OF EXTENDED LEARNING 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

 

I. PARTIES AND EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) dated August 1, 2013, (the “Effective Date”) is entered into 

by and between the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD”), a California public school 

district, and THINK Together, Inc. (“THINK Together”), a California non-profit corporation.  

SAUSD and THINK Together are referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 

II. PURPOSE 

The Parties hereby establish a public/private partnership (hereinafter “the Program”) for the 

purpose of providing comprehensive high-quality extended learning program services, including 

academic assistance, homework support, enrichment, and wellness activities (hereinafter 

“Program Services”) at SAUSD elementary, intermediate, and high schools receiving state 

and/or federal funding as described below in Section III.C (hereinafter “Program Locations”).   

III. AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the mutual promises and conditions set forth below, the Parties hereby agree 

as follows:             

A. Activities 

 

Unless otherwise specified herein (see Section III.L.1.) or as subsequently designated by 

SAUSD as herein provided, THINK Together shall be responsible for overseeing and 

coordinating the provision of Program Services at each Program Location. The academic 

support provided by the THINK Together staff shall support and align with SAUSD’s 

focus on the implementation of the Common Core State Standards and provide for a 

positive school climate that extends school day learning, keeps students safe, and 

provides students with academic enrichment. 

 
B. Application/Enrollment 

All SAUSD students may apply to participate in the Program.  Unless otherwise 

authorized by SAUSD as herein provided, enrollment shall be limited to SAUSD 

students.  Students enrolled in the Program shall not be charged any fee. 

C. Funding 

Baseline funding for the Program will be provided through grants obtained from the 

California Department of Education (“CDE”) After School Education and Safety (ASES 

program grants) and the U.S. Department of Education 21
st
 Century Community 

Learning Center (21
st
 CCLC program grants).  It is the intent of the Parties that such 



 

2  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

grants will be obtained in the name of SAUSD.  This AGREEMENT does not obligate 

SAUSD to incur costs, except as expressly provided herein. 

D. Policy 

SAUSD shall set policy for the Program.  Consistent with this AGREEMENT, such 

policies may include, but shall not be limited to, application procedures; enrollment 

levels and eligibility; staffing levels of SAUSD employees, THINK Together employees, 

and volunteers; training procedures; times, dates, and locations of Program activities; 

along with such other and further policies as SAUSD deems appropriate for management 

of the Program.  SAUSD shall consult with THINK Together prior to final adoption of 

such policies. 

E. Facilities 

SAUSD agrees to provide THINK Together with access to and use of SAUSD facilities 

to the extent necessary for the safe operation of Program Services.  Use of the SAUSD 

facilities shall be governed by a Facilities Use Agreement between THINK Together and 

SAUSD, which Agreement shall be executed prior to commencement of the Program 

Services. 

F. Equipment 

THINK Together shall provide all materials, tools, instruments, and implements required 

for the delivery of Program Services at all Program Locations operated by THINK 

Together.  However, SAUSD shall provide THINK Together staff with radios/“walkie-

talkies” for emergency communication purposes in accordance with Section III.G.2, 

below. 

G. Training/Coordination 

THINK Together, including all full-time site coordinators where appropriate, shall: 

1. Participate in all training sessions required by SAUSD. 

2. THINK Together shall adhere to SAUSD school site emergency plans as 

prescribed by SAUSD in the event of any occurrence or emergency threatening 

student health or safety.  THINK Together staff shall attend and participate in 

such training and emergency drills as are required by SAUSD in connection with 

such emergency plans.  SAUSD shall distribute such safety plans to THINK 

Together site coordinators at each Program location.  THINK Together staff shall 

use communication equipment provided by SAUSD, such as radios/“walkie-

talkies,” to transmit information in a timely manner to SAUSD police and 

emergency services personnel. 

3. Coordinate with SAUSD nutritional services staff to receive, distribute, and track 

the provision of snacks to students participating in the Program.   The cost of 

snacks shall not be covered by ASES or 21
st
 CCLC funds, but rather by 



 

3  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

SAUSD’s National School Lunch Program grant, or other such funding 

identified by SAUSD. 

4. Foster and maintain ongoing communication with SAUSD staff (including but 

not limited to teachers and principals) at each Program location regarding student 

needs and progress.  Such communication shall include, but not be limited to, 

attendance at one-on-one and group meetings with SAUSD teachers during the 

school day. 

5. Foster and maintain ongoing communication with SAUSD parents through: (1) 

annual parent orientation meetings at each Program Location (generally held in 

or about the month of August); (2) development and distribution of quarterly 

newsletters to parents of all students in the Program; and (3) hosting at least one 

parent night at each Program location (can be in conjunction with PTO meetings 

at that school site). 

6. Recruit and train volunteers in order to lower student/adult ratios in the delivery 

of Program Services. 

7. Attend and participate in monthly coordination and operations meetings, along 

with such other representatives as are designated by THINK Together and 

SAUSD. 

H. Evaluation 

THINK Together shall work with SAUSD to develop and implement a comprehensive 

annual Program evaluation plan, including but not limited to attendance and participation 

in regular meetings of an evaluation committee.  The evaluation plan shall include, but 

not be limited to, attendance tracking, collection of parent, teacher, and 

student/participant surveys, and development of a survey database.  The evaluation plan 

shall be developed and implemented in accordance with CDE guidelines.   

I. Accounting/Auditing 

THINK Together shall adhere to proper management and fiscal accountability practices, 

including but not limited to utilization of an accrual method of accounting.  SAUSD shall 

be entitled to access and review any and all THINK Together accounts, financial reports, 

tax returns, audits, budgets, and related documentation.  THINK Together shall also be 

responsible for securing an annual independent audit, in full compliance with all 

applicable CDE requirements. 

J. Financial Sustainability/Fundraising 

THINK Together shall support financially sustainable growth of Program Services by: 

1. Working to obtain grant funds from state and federal agencies. 



 

4  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

2. Working collaboratively with SAUSD to obtain funding from area business, 

service organizations, churches, foundations, and all other relevant sources. 

3. Increasing community visibility of Program Services by working with local 

press, business groups, and by coordinating and/or assisting with community-

based fundraising and/or volunteer events, in coordination and with the approval 

of SAUSD. 

K. Community Partners 

It is the intent of the Parties that the Program neither replace nor deter after-school 

programs currently operated or hereinafter instituted by community-based organizations 

(hereinafter “Community Partners”), including but not limited to the Boys and Girls Club 

of Santa Ana, Toyama Karate-Do, and Active Learning.    Programs operated by such 

Community Partners may be added as SAUSD funds permit.  Provided, however, that 

SAUSD reserves all of its rights with respect to programs operated by Community 

Partners, including but not limited to the right to terminate such programs. 

L. Employees/Staffing 

1. THINK Together shall provide full-time site coordinators to oversee each 

Program Location not otherwise staffed by SAUSD employees and/or 

Community Partners designated by SAUSD for that purpose, but only to the 

extent funds are allocated for this purpose in the annual budget (See Section 

III.M.).  

2. The Parties shall maintain staff sufficient to ensure a 20 to 1 student-staff-ratio 

(exclusive of the site coordinator). 

3. THINK Together shall serve as the sole employer of all employees required to 

staff Program Services.  THINK Together shall train, supervise, and evaluate its 

employees.  Provided, however, that THINK Together shall consult with the 

SAUSD principal at each Program Location, and shall consider the principal’s 

recommendations for retaining or terminating the site coordinator at that 

Program Location. 

4. SAUSD shall serve as the sole employer of all SAUSD employees required to 

staff Program Services, and shall exercise exclusive authority to supervise and 

evaluate its employees. THINK Together agrees to provide training and general 

direction and oversight to SAUSD employees.  

5.  Each Party shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and 

ordinances with respect to its employees. 

6. THINK Together shall fingerprint each of its employees in accordance with the 

fingerprinting procedures set forth in Education Code § 45125.1.  In the event 

THINK Together is notified by the Department of Justice or otherwise becomes 

aware that any employee of THINK Together performing services under this 



 

5  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

AGREEMENT or otherwise in contact with SAUSD students has been arrested 

or convicted of a violent or serious felony listed in Penal Code § 667.5(c) or 

Penal Code § 1192.7, respectively, or any other crime which may disqualify the 

individual from contact with SAUSD students, THINK Together shall 

immediately notify SAUSD and remove said employee from performing services 

under this AGREEMENT and from otherwise interacting with SAUSD students 

until such time as SAUSD authorizes, as herein provided, the employee to 

resume performing services under this AGREEMENT. 

7. In the event SAUSD is notified by the Department of Justice or otherwise 

becomes aware that any employee of SAUSD performing services under this 

AGREEMENT or otherwise in contact with SAUSD students has been arrested 

or convicted of a violent or serious felony listed in Penal Code § 667.5(c) or 

Penal Code § 1192.7, respectively, or any other crime which may disqualify the 

individual from contact with SAUSD students, SAUSD shall immediately notify 

THINK Together and remove said employee from performing services under this 

AGREEMENT and from otherwise interacting with SAUSD students until such 

time as SAUSD authorizes, as herein provided, the employee to resume 

performing services under this AGREEMENT. 

M. Payment/Budget 

1. THINK Together shall at least annually establish a budget for use of ASES and 

21
st
 Century Grant funds, along all other funds raised by THINK Together and 

designated for use in connection with Program Services.  Such budget shall be 

submitted to SAUSD, and the use of ASES and 21
st
 CCLC Grant funds shall be 

approved or rejected by SAUSD in its reasonable discretion.  In the event that 

SAUSD rejects the budget in good faith, THINK Together shall consult with 

SAUSD and adjust the budget.  THINK Together shall resubmit the budget with 

adjustments until such budget is approved by SAUSD.   

2. THINK Together shall not expend ASES and 21
st
 CCLC Grant funds except in 

accordance with a budget approved by SAUSD. 

3. THINK Together shall have discretion to budget and disperse private non-

designated funds raised exclusively by THINK Together for general use. 

4. Following approval by SAUSD of a budget for the relevant annual period, funds 

shall be disbursed as follows:  SAUSD shall retain 5% of ASES and 21
st
 CCLC 

Grant funds for indirect expenses; and shall disburse the balance of these funds 

to THINK Together on a monthly basis for the following purposes: 

a. Payment to SAUSD of costs that would otherwise be incurred by 

SAUSD in any of the following categories: hiring SAUSD 

employees, other services rendered by SAUSD, payments as 

required under an applicable Facility Use Agreement (see Section 

III.E). 



 

6  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

b. Sub-contracted services performed by Community Partners. 

c. Personnel costs associated with full-time and part-time THINK 

Together employees delivering Program Services.  

d. Operational costs associated with the purchase of materials, 

equipment, and services required to deliver Program Services and 

Additional Services assigned to THINK Together. 

e. Direct service costs associated with staffing, training, coaching, 

staff development, curriculum development, and Administrative 

costs associated with human resource management, fiscal 

management and program oversight, not to exceed the prescribed 

amounts allowable under ASES and 21
st
 CCLC programs.  

N. Sub-Contracting 

THINK Together shall not subcontract or assign its duties under this AGREEMENT, 

unless authorized by SAUSD as herein provided (see Section III.M.6.c). 

O. Insurance 

Public Liability and Property Damage.  THINK Together agrees to maintain in full force 

and effect throughout the duration of the AGREEMENT a suitable policy or policies of 

public liability and property damage insurance, insuring against all bodily injury, 

property damage, personal injury, and other loss or liability caused by or connected with 

THINK Together’s use of the Facilities and performance of Program Services under 

this AGREEMENT.  Such insurance shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per 

occurrence; $3,000,000 for general aggregate and $1,000,000 for property damage. 

Automobile Liability.  THINK Together also agrees to maintain in full force and effect 

with regard to any THINK Together-owned vehicles which THINK Together brings onto 

the Facilities a suitable policy or policies of automobile liability insurance with a 

combined single limit of $1,000,000 per accident throughout the duration of 

the AGREEMENT. 

Workers’ Compensation.  THINK Together shall also maintain, in full force and effect 

throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, Workers’ Compensation insurance in 

accordance with the laws of California, and employers’ liability insurance with a limit of 

not less than $1,000,000 per employee and $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

Notice; Additional Named Insureds.  All insurance required under this AGREEMENT 

shall be issued as a primary policy and contain an endorsement requiring thirty (30) days 

written notice from the insurance company to both Parties hereto before cancellation or 

change in coverage, scope or amount of any policy.  SAUSD, its directors, officers, 

agents, employees and consultants, shall be designated as additional named insureds. 



 

7  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

Insurance Endorsements.  Concurrent with the execution of the AGREEMENT and prior 

to any use by THINK Together of the Facilities, THINK Together will provide SAUSD 

with an endorsement(s) verifying such insurance and the terms described herein. 

P. Indemnification 

THINK Together shall be responsible for, and SAUSD shall not be answerable or 

accountable in any manner except to the extent caused by SAUSD’s negligence or other 

wrongdoing, for any loss or expense by reason of any damage or injury to person or 

property, or both, arising out of the acts of THINK Together, its agents, officers, 

employees, or resulting from THINK Together’s activities at the Facilities.  THINK 

Together shall indemnify and defend SAUSD, its directors, officers, agents, employees, 

and invitees against and will hold and save them and each of them harmless from any and 

all actions, claims, liens, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations or 

liabilities that may be asserted or claimed by any person, firm, association, entity, 

corporation, political subdivision, or other organization arising out of or in connection 

with THINK Together’s activities at the Facilities, but excluding such actions, claims, 

damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations or liabilities arising from the 

negligence or willful misconduct of SAUSD, and in connection therewith: 

1. Actions Filed.  THINK Together shall defend any action or actions filed in 

connection with any of said claims, liens, damages, penalties, obligations 

or liabilities, and will pay all costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees 

incurred in connection therewith. 

2. Judgments Rendered.  THINK Together shall promptly pay any judgment 

rendered against THINK Together or SAUSD covering such claims, liens, 

damages, penalties, obligations and liabilities arising out of or in 

connection with such use of and operations at the Facilities referred to 

herein and agrees to save and hold SAUSD harmless therefrom, except 

when such liability arises from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

SAUSD. 

3. Costs and Expenses; Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event SAUSD is made a 

party to any action or proceeding filed or prosecuted against THINK 

Together for such damages or other claims arising out of the use of and 

operations at the Facilities referred to herein, THINK Together agrees to 

pay SAUSD any and all costs and expenses incurred by them in such 

action or proceeding together with reasonable attorneys’ and expert 

witness fees, except in cases where SAUSD is proved to have engaged in 

negligence or willful misconduct. 

THINK Together further agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SAUSD, its 

directors, officers, and employees and each of them from any claim or cause of action 

arising out of or related to the legality or legal interpretation of this AGREEMENT, 

including without limitation, SAUSD’s authority to enter into this AGREEMENT and/or 

authority to grant THINK Together benefits under this AGREEMENT. 



 

8  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

THINK Together further agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SAUSD, its 

directors, officers, and employees and each of them from any claim or cause of action 

arising out of or related to liability resulting from THINK Together’s violation of any 

applicable Federal, State or local statute, ordinance, order, requirement, law or regulation 

including, without limitation, any applicable labor laws and/or regulations.   

THINK Together further agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SAUSD, its 

directors, officers, and employees and each of them from any claim or cause of action 

arising out of or related to any personal property of THINK Together and/or its agents 

stored in the Facilities. 

The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of 

this AGREEMENT. 

Q. Term/Termination 

Unless earlier terminated as herein provided, this AGREEMENT shall remain in force for 

a term of five years from the Effective Date.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, SAUSD 

may, within its sole discretion, terminate this AGREEMENT and its public/private 

partnership with THINK Together with 90 days advanced written notice.  In the event of 

a substantial loss of grant funding, either Party may suspend operation of this 

AGREEMENT, to an extent consistent with the amount of the lost funding. 

R. Notice/Authorization 

1. Notices required to be given pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall be in 

writing and shall be delivered via: (i) personal delivery; (ii) certified or 

registered United States mail, postage pre-paid and return receipt 

requested; (iii) facsimile transmission, with original deposited into United 

States mail, first-class postage prepaid, within twenty-four hours of 

transmission; or (iv) reliable overnight delivery services, such as U.P.S., 

Federal Express, or Overnite Express.  Any notice given pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT shall be deemed given only upon receipt by the receiving 

Party. Provided, however, that any such notice shall be valid only if 

delivered to the person(s) designated in Section (III.R.3).  

2. Actions “otherwise authorized” or “otherwise designated” by a Party, as 

contemplated by this AGREEMENT shall be valid only if authorized in 

writing by the person designated in Section (III.R.3). 

3. Notice pursuant to Section III.R and authorization/designation pursuant to 

Section (III.R.3) shall be valid only if provided to and/or made by the 

following persons, or their designee.  Provided, however, that a designee 

shall exercise only such authority as has been authorized in writing by the 

persons indicated below, with notice of such designation provided to the 

other Party in the manner herein provided: 

 



 

9  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

a. For SAUSD: 

Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D. 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO (or successor) 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 

714/558-5523 (office) 

714/558-5601 (fax) 

b. For THINK Together: 

Randy Barth 

Chief Executive Officer (or successor) 

THINK Together 

2100 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 

714/543-3807, ext. 8122 (office) 

714/543-3852 (fax) 

S. Entire Agreement 

This AGREEMENT contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 

matters covered hereby, and supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between the 

parties.  No other agreement, statement, or promise made by any party not contained 

herein shall be binding or valid unless expressly agreed by the Parties in writing.  This 

AGREEMENT shall be construed as one document and all of the agreements herein are 

in exchange for and in consideration of the commitments of each and all of the parties 

herein as set out above. 

T. Enforceability 

Should any provision of this AGREEMENT be declared or determined by any court of 

competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the legality, validity, and 

enforceability of the remaining parts, terms, or provisions shall not be affected thereby 

and said illegal, unenforceable, or invalid part, term, or provision shall be deemed not to 

be part of this AGREEMENT. 

U. Further Documents 

Each party will execute, acknowledge, and deliver, or cause to be executed, 

acknowledged, and delivered, such further instruments and documents as may be 

necessary in order to consummate this AGREEMENT. 

V. Construction 

The parties agree that each party has been represented by counsel; that counsel for each 

party has reviewed this AGREEMENT; and that any rules of construction to the effect 



 

10  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in any 

interpretation of this AGREEMENT or any amendments or exhibits thereto. 

W. Counterparts 

This AGREEMENT may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall 

be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute together one and the same 

instrument. 

X. Authorization 

The Parties understand that this AGREEMENT is not effective unless and until it is 

approved or ratified by the Board of Trustees of SAUSD at a public meeting. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

 

  



 

11  005382.01001 

11211605.1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be duly 

executed as of the Effective Date. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

Name: Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D.   

Title: Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

  

 

 

THINK TOGETHER 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________ 

Name:  Randy Barth 

Title: Chief Executive Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SAUSD Board meeting:  June 25, 2013  

 

 

 

06-18-13eh 

 

 



Qualified Zone 
Academy Bonds
2013-18 Agreement with THINK 

Together, Inc., for Management of 
Extended Learning Program Services

Superior Standards Capital Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Capital Successful Students

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO

Herman Méndez, Assistant Superintendent, Education Services

June 25, 2013



Extended Learning Programs 
(ASES/21st Century/ASSETS/Other)

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 2

2013-14 main reduction due to 
20 less students per school$14,757,000 $13,241,000



Extended Learning Programs Funding 
Comparison

2012-13 vs. 2013-14

Shortfall of $355,000
Offset by District fund 

contribution and 
program cost 
adjustment

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 3 



Extended Learning Program’s Budget 
2013-14

• To address the shortfall for one year, the District 
is recommending the following reduction and 
contribution:

a) $150,000 - Eliminate the budgeted (vacant) District 
administrative position 

Superior Standards Capital Successful Students

administrative position 

b) $205,000 - The District will make a contribution to 
maintain all programs for one year while a 
comprehensive plan is developed to reduce 
expenditures for the following year.

c) $355,000 – Total 

4 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
June 25, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval to Partner with California State University, Fullerton on 

Building Leadership Capacity Initiative for Office of Innovation and 
Improvement for 2013-18 School Years 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
 Bianca Barquin, Director, Employee Relations 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to be a grant recipient of a Building 
Leadership Capacity Initiative with California State University, Fullerton to assist with the 
building of leadership skills to effectively implement the Common Core and Positive Behavioral 
Intervention Support (PBIS) for the 2013-18 school years. 
 
This grant is administrated through the Office of Innovation and Improvement to California State 
University, Fullerton.  The grant will address the Board’s focus on ensuring we are consistently 
and successfully developing effective leaders from within our District. The grant centers 
specifically on persistently lowest-achieving schools as defined by the federal government.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The grant will include three secondary schools, Spurgeon and Willard intermediate, and Santa 
Ana High schools.  Each school site will have a team of seven participants to include a teacher 
from each core content area, an assistant principal, a site principal and District liaison.  The use 
of the California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders will be used to guide the 
development of effective leadership skills, such as evaluating and providing feedback to 
teachers, analyzing student data, developing school leadership teams, and creating a positive 
school environment.  The participants will engage in inquiry-based research model centered on 
problems of practice surrounding either instruction or school climate.   
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the partnership with California State University, Fullerton on the Building Leadership 
Capacity Initiative Grant for the 2013-18 school years. 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 

 

 

 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

Title: Building Leadership Capacity Initiative for Office of Innovation and 

Improvement 

 

Funding Source: Office of Innovation and Improvement. Federal Government 

 

Due Date: July 1, 2013 

 

Contact Person: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D. 

 

Amount/Duration: 2013-18 school year 

 

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level/s ) 

 

Three persistently lowest-achieving schools as defined by the federal government 

Budget Impact: None 

 

Indirect Rate: None 

 

Personnel Impact: Educational Services will partner with California State University, Fullerton 

(CSUF) to support the grant.  Educational Services will ensure that the problems 

of practice will support the implementation of Common Core and Positive 

Behavioral Intervention Support.  

 

Survey Questions: There will not be a survey administered.  

 

 

Grant Program Description 

 

 

Goals /Objectives: 

 

 

The use of the California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders will be 

used to guide the development of effective leadership skills, such as evaluating 

and providing feedback to teachers, analyzing student data, developing school 

leadership teams and creating a positive school environment.  The participants 

will engage in inquiry-based research model centered on problems of practice 

surrounding either instruction or school climate.   

 

Activities: 

 

The District and CSUF will work together during an initial planning year to 

design a school team-based (and therefore site-based) leadership preparation 

program. We will incorporate teacher leaders, aspiring principals, and current 

site administrators into an evidence-based inquiry team model. The District will 

identify 3-4 sites for an initial cohort in years 2-3 of the grant period, with a 

second cohort running in years 4-5. 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



CL-500  5/12 Page 1 of 3 

 

State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division  
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 
 
  
 

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
 
   Original Declaration of Need for year: ____________ 
   Revised Declaration of Need for year: ____________ 

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Name of District:  District CDS Code:  

Name of County:  County CDS Code:  

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 

 A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made 

 If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will m ake a reasonable effort 
to recruit based on the priority stated below 

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly  scheduled public meeting 
held on  ____/____/____ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district' s 
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form was part of the agenda, 
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.
 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item   

With my signature below, I verify  that the item  was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in 
force until June 30, _________. 
 

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 

__________________________________    _________________________________  __________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 

__________________________________   __________________________________   _________________________________  
Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY 

Name of County ______________________________________________________  County CDS Code__________________  

Name of State Agency______________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of NPS/NPA ___________________________________________________  County of Location _________________  
The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the 
NPS/NPA specified above adopted a declaration on ____ ____/  ____, at least 72 hours following his or her public 
announcement that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated 
persons who meet the county's, agency 's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the 
attached form. 
The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 

 Enclose a copy of the public announcement 



CL-500  5/12 Page 2 of 3 

Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee: 
__________________________________  __________________________________  __________________________________  

 Name Signature Title 

__________________________________  __________________________________  __________________________________
Fax Number                                                               Telephone Number                                                             Date 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be 
issued for service with the employing agency 

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of  enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits 
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of 
Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.   

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency  when the total number of emergency permits applied for 
exceeds the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed 

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 

__________________________  

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 

 List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 
__________________________________________  

 

__________________________  

Resource Specialist _________________________  

Teacher Librarian Services _________________________  

Visiting Faculty Permit  _________________________  
 

 
 
LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 
 

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas: 

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Multiple Subject  

Single Subject  

Special Education  

TOTAL  



CL-500  5/12 Page 3 of 3 

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 
The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 
 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 

 A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved intern program in the region of the school 
district 

 An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months 

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 

Has your agency established a District Intern program?                      Yes         No 

If no, explain. ___________________________________________________________________________

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university intern program? 

 Yes                No 

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? ________________________________________  

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an intern program. 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________________  

If no, explain why you do not participate in an intern program. 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0







































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 25, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Contract Agreement for Interim Superintendent  
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Contract Agreement for Interim 
Superintendent Charles E. McCully. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
At its June 11, 2013 regular Board meeting, Charles E. McCully was appointed as Interim 
Superintendent.  It was agreed that his contract agreement would be agendized for the June 25, 
2013 Board meeting for consideration. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Funds: $40,000 (not to exceed) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approval of contract agreement for Interim Superintendent Charles E. McCully. 
 
 
 
 
 
SP/cg 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 25, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0


	Agenda
	Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on School Accountability Report Card for Fiscal Year 2012-13 Pursuant Williams Settlement Legislation
	agenda
	Report

	Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	Public Notices
	Annual Budget Plan
	Annual Service Plan

	Adoption of 2013-14 Budget
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Memorandum of Understanding between City of Santa Ana and District
	Memorandum of Understandinb between City of Santa Ana and District
	Santa Ana School PD Accomplishments

	Board of Education - Student Representative
	Board of Education - Student Representative

	Approval of Minutes of Special Board Study Session - June 6, 2013 and Regular Board Meeting - June 11, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder
	Minutes 6-11-13

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 and 2013-14 School Years
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of May 29, 2013 through June 11, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 29, 2013 through June 11, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Expenditure Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 29, 2013 through June 11, 2013, and Annual for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment and Modification of Disposal Approval Process
	Agenda
	Equipment Disposal List

	Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Membership List

	Authorization to Utilize San Diego Unified School District Contract with Waxie Sanitary Supply for Purchase of Non-Warehoused Janitorial Supplies District-wide
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-10862 DP
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-11245 DP
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gift list

	Approval of 2013-18 Agreement with THINK Together, Inc., for Management of Extended Learning Program Services
	agenda
	Agreement
	PowerPoint

	Approval to Partner with California State University, Fullerton, on Building Leadership Capacity Initiative for Office of Innovation and Improvement Grant for 2013-18 School Years
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Adoption of 2013-14 Budget and Approval of “Attachment A” Addendum
	Agenda
	Attachment A

	Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2013-14 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Contract Agreement for Interim Superintendent
	Approval of Contract Agreement for Interim Superintendent

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 6-25-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



